
   
 
 
 

June 11, 2020 
 
 
Mr. Fran Zalewski 
Borough of Trainer 
824 Main Street 
Trainer, PA 19061 
  
RE:  Adelphia Gateway Pipeline Project  

Act 14, 97 P.S. § 510-5 
JMT No: 18-00672-006 

 
 
Dear Mr. Fran Zalewski:   
  
This municipal notice, under the requirements of Act 14, 97 P.S. § 510-5, is to inform you that we are applying for 
coverage under the Erosion and Sediment Control General Permit (ESCGP-3) for Earth Disturbance Associated 
with Oil & Gas Exploration, Production, Processing or Treatment Operations or Transmission Facilities from the 
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (DEP):  
  

Applicant Contact: Mark Valori, Adelphia Gateway, LLC 
 
Project Location: Tilghman Lateral starts Southwest of the intersection of Ridge Rd and FedEx Drive, 
Lower Chichester, PA and ends Northeast of Flower St and Delaware Ave, City of Chester, PA  
 
Project Description: The Tilghman lateral pipeline, known as Phase 2B of the Adelphia Gateway Lateral 
Project, consists of approximately 4.4 miles of a 16-inch O.D. pipeline, It is to be installed through 
traditional open cut installation and horizontal direction drill (HDD) installation methods. 
  
The Tilghman Lateral runs along Ridge Road from National Ave to Langley Street and extends out of the 
right-of-way towards Price Street where the lateral continues Northeast along West 2nd Street to Flower 
Street. The Tilghman Lateral ends at a facility South adjacent to Delaware Ave. The total limit of 
disturbance (LOD) is approximately 1.32 acres. The entire LOD will be restored to existing conditions, 
and as such, will not require post construction management controls. 
 

Enclosed is a complete copy of the Notice of Intent (NOI) completed by the applicant for this project as well as a 
copy of the Erosion and Sediment Control/Site Restoration plan. 
  
 
Sincerely,  
 
JOHNSON, MIRMIRAN & THOMPSON, INC. 
On Behalf of Applicant 

 

Shiny M. Mathew, P.E. 
Senior Associate, Water Resources 
 
Enclosures [2]:  

1. Notice of Intent (NOI) 

2. Site Restoration/Erosion and Sediment Control (E&SC) Plan 






